Mark **Minors**

Steadicam Operator

Steadicam reel at markminors.com

49 Stapleford Crescent, Browns Bay, Auckland
021 108 3477 | markminors@me.com
Dual NZ / British citizenship
Double Pfizer vaccinated + booster

My background training came from working on the prime-time TV show 'Shortland Street' for 50 hours a week and shooting an average of 30 minutes a day. Through that time I have developed my skill as a multi-camera and location camera operator. I have also worked hard with the Steadicam using the rig regularly and enjoy the challenges and opportunities that it presents. Since going freelance I have enjoyed expanding my skillset working across a broad range of productions including drama, TVC, music video, live television, reality TV and EPKs. I pride myself in my ability to problem solve efficiently while offering creative solutions in a fast turn around shooting environment and look forward to establishing myself further in the industry working with like-minded and talented crew.

Education

AUT University, Bachelor of Communication Studies (2010 - 2012)

- Specialised major in Television / Screen Production
- Awarded the AUT University Vice Chancellor's Scholarship 2010

Work Experience

2023	Reality TV	Camera Operator	'Celebrity Treasure Island' S14 Warner Brothers	Craig Hale
2022	Music Video	Steadicam Op	'Strange Love' Luma Audio Visual Creative	Eoin O'Liddigh
2021	Live TV Broadcast	On-water Camera Op	'Americas Cup Show' TVNZ	Tony Chapman
2021	TV Series	Additional Cam Main & 2nd Unit	'Power Rangers Dino Fury' Power Rangers Productions	Ollie Jones Drew Sturge
2020	TV Series	A Camera / Steadicam Op	'The Brokenwood Mysteries' S7 South Pacific Pictures	Marty Smith
2019	TVC	Steadicam Op	'Reserve Bench' The Finch Company	Maria Ines Manchego
2019-20	TV Series	B Camera / Steadicam Op	'Mean Mums' S1 & S2 South Pacific Pictures	Chris Matthews
2013-19	TV Series	Multi-Cam & Steadicam Op	'Shortland Street' South Pacific Pictures	George Platt Simon Tutty

References

George Platt, Technical Producer - 'Shortland Street' South Pacific Pictures 09 839 0952 | gplatt@shortlandstreet.co.nz

Rachael Keerweer, Head of Communications - South Pacific Pictures 021 488 948 | rkeereweer@southpacificpictures.com